# Cyngor Cymuned Llanddowror & Llanmiloe Community Council



# Minutes of the normal meeting of Llanddowror and Llanmiloe Community Council Held Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2024.

Present: Cllrs Phill Pickersgill (chair), David Howells, Sandra Hewens, Leigh Clarkson, Andrew Sims, Terence Langdon, County Councillor Jane Tremlett, a representative of Cefin Campbell MS and 3 members of the public.

- 1. Apologies. There were apologies received from Cllr Hodson, which were accepted.
- 2. Declarations of personal interests. No interests were declared.
- **3.** Questions from members of the public regarding agenda items and matters raised with Cllr Tremlett and the Council. The Council had been expecting local residents to attend regarding concerns in Llanmiloe about the lack of activities for the community. They received an update from the LDCA and from Cefin Campbell's representative on the last six months since the query had been raised. Two members of the public then arrived and spoke on their concerns. The Chairman explained that the Llanmiloe and District Community Association (the focus for their complaints) was a totally separate body from this Council, so this was neither the correct meeting nor organisation to assist them.

When this item finished two members of the public and Cefin Campbell MS's representative left the meeting.

**4. County Councillor report**. Cllr Tremlett had confirmed with the planning department that an appeal against the decision by CCC on the Old Café application had been submitted to the Welsh Government in the middle of August. Therefore CCC's planned prosecution for non-compliance was suspended whilst the outcome of the appeal was awaited.

Issues raised with Cllr Tremlett included the trees on the A4066 enveloping the streetlight on the bend. It had been confirmed by the School governors that the land did not belong to them.

Cllr Tremlett then left the meeting.

- 5. Adoption of previous minutes for the meetings held on 9<sup>th</sup> September 2024. These were agreed by all, and duly signed by the Chairman, after a couple of typos were corrected.
- 6. Clerk's report. The Clerk had previously circulated her report.
- 7. Matters ongoing from previous minutes

**Llanmiloe noticeboard** - The noticeboard had been put up and was in use. The Council expressed its thanks to those who had organised this. More magnets would be bought as soon as possible.

**Remembrance**. Two wreaths had been sourced, and it was agreed to donate £50.00 to the Royal British Legion. Wreaths would be laid by Cllr Langdon in Pendine and Cllr Pickersgill in St Clears.

8. New business

**Fireworks**. A donation request had been received on the day of the meeting from LDCA for their firework display in November. After discussion it was agreed to donate  $\pounds 150.00$  to them for this, and the same amount to Llanddowror Village Association if they sought a donation for their event.

#### 9. Financial Report

The current financial situation was provided to all Cllrs.

# Income received since the last meeting: none.

#### Invoices/payments to pay/acknowledge:

Clerk monthly salary and expenses – October. HMRC monthly payments – October. BLC – toilet cleaning October - £80.00. Dwr Cymru - £10.50 (direct debit) monthly British Gas Lite – variable direct debit each month - £32.74 in October (for September use) Royal British Legon - £50.00 as agreed earlier in the meeting.

# 10. Significant correspondence.

One Voice Wales training opportunities. These were noted.

# **11. Planning matters.**

No planning applications or decisions had been received since the last meeting.

# 12. Councillors' reports for information or items for next meeting.

It was reported that a metal post had been damaged outside 120 Llanmiloe Estate, and currently a plastic cone was covering the damaged post. The Clerk would report this to CCC.

**13. Date of next meeting** – 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024 in Llanddowror Meeting Room.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 8.30pm